Coggins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Brownsville, TX seeks City Auditor

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

The City of Brownsville, Texas is seeking a City Auditor. Our firm has been retained to assist the City
with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are listed below for your
review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be qualified or interested in
this position.

The City of Brownsville, Texas is strategically situated on the northern bank of the Rio Grande
River, boasting proximity to key tourist and business destinations such as South Padre Island and
the SpaceX Starbase.

Reporting directly to the Audit and Oversight Committee, the City Auditor manages and directs all
activities of the Office of the City Auditor. The City Auditor is responsible for performance audits,
supervising division employees, assessing city program effectiveness and results, determining city
internal control effectiveness and efficiencies, and determining city compliance with laws,
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

This position requires a bachelor's degree in business administration, Accounting, Finance,
Economics, or a closely related field; master's degree preferred. Ten (10) years of related audit
experience in municipal or other governmental setting and five (5) years of progressive management
experience is required. A Certified Public Accountant or Certified Internal Auditor is required;
Certified Fraud Examiner and Certified in Financial Forensics is preferred.

The starting salary range for this position will be $102,839.26 — $159,393.31 (DOE). The City of
Brownsville offers a comprehensive benefits package, that includes membership in the Texas



Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) with a 2:1 contribution match, retirement options available at
20 years of service at any age or five years of service at minimum age 60. The City provides
professional development programs, $7,000 car allowance, and teleworking options. Relocation
reimbursement expenses of up to $7,000.

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4471448/city-auditor-brownsville-
texas

For more information, please contact Edward Williams at edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call
(214) 842-6478.
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Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: CLOSING SOON! Chief Financial Officer for Village of Oak Park, IL

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

The Village of Oak Park, lllinois is seeking a Chief Financial Officer. Our firm has been retained to
assist the Village with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are listed
below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be qualified

or interested in this position.

Oak Park Village, IL (pop. 54,500) is a vibrant, welcoming community located in Cook County, nine
miles west of downtown Chicago. The Village is seeking an experienced Chief Financial Officer to

lead its finance department and serve as a key member of the executive leadership team.

The CFO has the primary responsibility for managing the Village's finances, including financial
planning and analysis, budgeting, financial/accounting record keeping and reporting, decision
support and analysis, and assessment and management of financial risks and emerging trends. In
addition, the CFO is responsible for strategic planning, metric and data analysis, safety and risk
management, procurement, and policy development. The CFO collaborates with the Village

Manager, Executive Team members, and Village Board to develop, manage, implement, and



continuously improve the organization's long-term financial plan to ensure fiscal sustainability

resiliency, effective, efficient, and equitable service delivery.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

A bachelor’s degree in finance, Business Administration, Public Administration or related field from
an accredited college or university along with 8-10 years of progressively responsible senior

management level experience in finance and accounting is required.

Oak Park Village offers a market competitive total rewards package that includes a base salary of
$175,000 (DOQ) and a comprehensive benefit package that includes participation in the Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), health and life insurance, vacation, sick leave, and other benefits
including flexible working arrangements. Residency within Oak Park Village is strongly desired within

9 months of employment acceptance. Relocation assistance available

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4365447

This position is open until filled; first review of resumes occurs on February 26, 2024. For more
information, please contact Edward Williams at edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call (214) 842-

6478.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Chief Financial Officer for Village of Oak Park, IL

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

The Village of Oak Park, Illinois is seeking a Chief Financial Officer. Our firm has been retained to
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



continuously improve the organization’s long-term financial plan to ensure fiscal sustainability

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
$175,000 (DOQ) and a comprehensive benefit package that includes participation in the lllinois
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
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:.06 PM

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

I

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

A bachelor’'s degree in finance, Business Administration, Public Administration or related field from
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

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at;

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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: New Salary: City Manager Opportunity in Lexington, Virginia

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

The City of Lexington, Virginia (est. pop. 7,400) is seeking an experienced professional to serve as
City Manager. Our firm has been retained to assist the City with this recruitment. A brief description,
along with the qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to
anyone you know who would be qualified or interested in this position.

Lexington is an independent city nestled between the Blue Ridge and Allegheny mountains. The city
offers the perfect combination of small-town charm and college town culture, with friendly people,
historic architecture, and stunning natural beauty. Lexington serves as the retail, cultural, and historic
center of Rockbridge County and surrounding areas as well as the Rockbridge County seat.

The City Manager is responsible for planning, organizing, directing, and evaluating the activities of
the municipal government so that policies of City Council are carried out in an efficient and
economical manner. The Manager appoints and evaluates department heads and employees;
prepares and recommends annual operating and capital improvement budgets; and represents the
City in its relations with the public, the press, and other regional, governmental and private agencies.
The City Manager also serves as the Director of Emergency Management, serves on the Advisory
Committee of the Blue Ridge Resource Authority, and represents the City on the boards of the
Rockbridge Regional Jail, the Juvenile Detention Center, Regional 911, and Main Street Lexington.
The City of Lexington employs approximately 94 employees and a FY24 budget of approximately
$35.2 million.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

This position requires a bachelor's degree and five or more years of successful leadership at a
senior executive/administrator level in an organization with comparable responsibilities.

The salary range for this position is $134,602 — $169,499, depending on qualifications and




experience. The successful candidate will be offered a generous benefits package including
participation in the Virginia Retirement System (VRS), health insurance coverage, paid time off,
deferred compensation, professional development support, and other benefits as identified in a
negotiated employment contract.

Initial review of candidates will begin on January 29, 2024. Applications received after that date may
be considered until the position is filled.

Qualified applicants are asked to apply
at: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/433541 7/city-manager-lexington-virginia

For more Information, please contact Anne Lewis at Anne.Lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-

8214,




Coggins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Finance Director/ Treasurer opportunity in the Town of Middleburg, VA

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

The Town of Middleburg, Virginia (est. pop. 800) is seeking a Finance Director/Treasurer. Our firm
has been retained to assist the Town with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the
qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know
who would be qualified or interested in this position.

The Town of Middleburg is a historic, quaint community situated in southwestern Loudoun County.
As the commercial hub for southern Loudoun and northern Fauquier Counties, Middleburg boasts a
diverse service, retail, and hospitality-based economy.

The Town has an immediate opening for a full-time Finance Director who also functions as the Town
Treasurer. This key leadership position is responsible for financial planning and analysis, budgeting,
cash management, accounting and financial reporting, debt management, and other municipal
finance-related tasks.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

The qualified candidate will possess a bachelor's degree and a minimum of three years’ experience
in accounting practices and procedures, payroll and benefits management, and revenue and
accounts payable management. Experience as a Treasurer or Deputy Treasurer preferred.

The salary range for this position is expected to be $115,000 - $125,000 depending upon
qualifications and experience. The Town also provides a comprehensive benefits package including
participation in Virginia Retirement System, paid leave, life, disability and health insurance (the Town



pays 100% health insurance premiums for individuals; 80% for families).

Qualified candidates are asked to review the recruitment brochure and apply by March 26, 2024 at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/440511 3lfinance-director-treasurer-

middleburg-virginia

This position is open until filled. For more information, please contact Anne Lewis at
anne.lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-8214.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:28 AM

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

q—

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

The qualified candidate will possess a bachelor's degree and a minimum of three years' experience
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

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4405113/finance-director-treasurer-

middleburg-virginia

This position is open until filled. For more information, please contact Anne Lewis at
anne.lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-8214.
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Cogsins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Finance Director/ Town Treasurer opportunity in the Town of Middleburg, VA

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Closing Soon! CFO opportunity for Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas Co., FL

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Matthew,

Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County (JWB), finalist in the Tampa Bay Business Journal's 2024
Best Places to Work, is seeking a Chief Financial Officer. Our firm has been retained to assist with
this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are listed below for your review.
We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be qualified or interested in this
position.

Headquartered in Clearwater, Florida, the Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County (JWB) has
been committed to making children a priority for more than 75 years. JWB employs 80 FTEs, has
an organizational budget of $158.2M, and is governed by an 11-member Board who are
representative of the community and guide citizens’ investments. JWB invests in programs,
services, and initiatives so children are ready to learn, ready to succeed, and ready to thrive in
homes, schools, and neighborhoods that are healthy and safe.

The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) reports to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and serves as a
member of the Executive Team. The CFO ensures the development and use of sound fiscal,
contracting policies and practices that support the mission and activities of the Juvenile Welfare
Board. This position plans, directs and supervises the work of the professional staff and
administrative support personnel engaged in the activities of accounting, budget preparation and
analysis, procurement, administrative contract management and program finance. Of the 19 finance
department employees, the CFO has four direct reports.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE




The position requires a bachelor’'s degree in accounting, business or public administration, business
law, finance, economics, or a related field, and six (6) or more years related managerial experience
in private or public sector, state or local government, and/or nonprofit organizations with significant
operating budgets. Master's degree and governmental experience preferred. Certified Public
Accountant (CPA) or Certified Government Finance Officer (CGFO) preferred.

The starting salary range for this position is $122,036 — $161,684. JWB offers a competitive and
comprehensive benefits package. Residency or ability to obtain residency within the Tampa Bay
area is required within 60 days of start date. Currently, this is a hybrid remote position but physical
presence at the JWB building and other sites in Pinellas County may be required.

Qualified candidates are invited to submit a cover letter and resume online by visiting our website:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4399729/chief-financial-officer-
juvenile-welfare-board-of-pinellas-county

This position is open until filled; first review of resumes occurs on March 21, 2024. For more
information, please contact Yolanda Howze at yolanda.howze@bakertilly.com or 312.240.3401.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@gq5i.e2ma.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: Chief Financial Officer for Village of Oak Park, IL

" You don't often get email from executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

A

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

A bachelor's degree in finance, Business Administration, Public Administration or related field from
an accredited college or university along with 8-10 years of progressively responsible senior

management level experience in finance and accounting is required.

Oak Park Village offers a market competitive total rewards package that includes a base salary
range of $175,000 - $185,000 (DOQ) and a comprehensive benefit package that includes
participation in the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), health and life insurance, vacation,
sick leave, and other benefits including flexible working arrangements. Residency within Oak Park
Village is strongly desired within 9 months of employment acceptance. Relocation assistance

available

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4365447

This position is open until filled. For more information, please contact Edward Williams at

edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call (214) 842-6478.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Poston, Matthew

Subject: CFO opportunity for Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas Co., FL

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

—

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

The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) reports to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) and serves as a
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




The position requires a bachelor's degree in accounting, business or public administration, business
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

https://lwww.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4399729/chief-financial-officer-
juvenile-welfare-board-of-pinellas-county

This position is open until filled; first review of resumes occurs on May 29, 2024. For more
information, please contact Yolanda Howze at yolanda.howze@bakertilly.com or 312.240.3401.
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Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:48 AM

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
representative of the community and guide citizens' investments. JWB invests in programs,
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:49 AM

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

e

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
experience is required. A Certified Public Accountant or Certified Internal Auditor is required,
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
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:34 AM

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




